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SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Bruce Baron, Chancellor 

REVIEWED BY: Jose F. Torres, Executive Vice Chancellor 

PREPARED BY: Kristina Hannon, Executive Director, Human Resources 

DATE: January 31, 2019 

SUBJECT: Consideration of Approval to Appoint District Employees 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve appointment of the employees on the 
attached list and, as necessary, approve the corresponding employment contracts as well. 

OVERVIEW 

The employees on the attached list are submitted for approval. 

ANALYSIS 

All requirements in the employment process have been or will be completed.  Employees will not 
commence work until all requirements are met. 

INSTITUTIONAL VALUES 

III. Resource Management for Efficiency, Effectiveness and Excellence

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

The cost of employment for these employees is included in the appropriate budget. 
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Start 
Date 

Salary 
Schedule, 

Range & Step Salary Rate 
New or 

Replacing Fund 
Live Scan 
Clearance 

Mata, Susanne 
Director of Workforce Development, 
DSN-ICT/Digital Media 
DIST PDC 

1/25/19  
Management 

15G 
$115,715.20/yr New 

ICT/Digital 
Media Grant 

10/7/2016 
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